YUBA-SUTTER RIGHT TO LIFE COMMITTEE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

St. Isidore Parish Hall December 5, 2012

BOARD MEMBERS Maureen Guth John Guth PRESENT: Mike Gabhart Heather Pugh

Mike Pugh Mary Anne Brayton

GUESTS PRESENT: Danny Thompson

CALL TO ORDER:

Maureen called the meeting to order at 7:12pm and stated she has restocked the brochures in the St. Isidore vestibule.

OPENING PRAYER:

Mike Pugh led the opening prayer.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Motion was m/s/c to approve the minutes of November 7, 2012.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

John reported we have \$1,633 in the bank. We paid \$50 to KCYC, deposited \$140, paid \$300 registration for the busses for the Walk for Life, \$250 to KMYC for the pro-life ads, \$307 to PIP for the newsletter, \$68 to postmaster, and \$25 to A Woman's Friend. Maureen asked for \$99 reimbursement for our billboard as well as \$261.54 which was paid to Camel City Poster Production to create the billboard. The motion to reimburse Maureen was made and seconded.

John has not heard any more information regarding our 501(3)(c) status.

LEGISLATION:

Mike Pugh said there is no new legislation to report.

WEBSITE UPDATE:

Mike Pugh said we had 1,641 visits in the month of November to the website. The top pages viewed were our about page, legislation page, Minutes, signs, fair booth, and West Coast Walk for Life page.

Maureen suggested having the national phone numbers for pregnancy resource and also for post abortion healing since our website address will be on the bulletin board that will be up for the month of January. She also asked if we have fetal development on our website. While not completely certain, Mike is fairly certain that we do have something, but it will be double-checked. Maureen would like to have the phone numbers and the fetal development on the front page for easy access. He will also have a smaller version of the billboard on the website.

RADIO SPOTS:

Maureen passed out the transcript for November 29th and all present took turns reading the ads aloud. It was decided that the radio ads 1, 2, and 4 would be played.

The Human Life Alliance magazines will not be changed out until the spring. Maureen sent an email to Diane LaBaw asking if we have enough to last until then and she has not heard back.

Diane did send an email to Maureen letting her know she will not be at tonight's meeting, but she wanted us to know that both high schools have the magazine in their libraries and that Marty at the radio station received the check.

WEST COAST WALK FOR LIFE:

Maureen displayed the bulletin insert that Mike Pugh created for the St. Isidore bulletin.

Susan Burky and Dale Walker are co-captains for the yellow bus. Heather received the list from Kathleen Caldwell who is the captain of the blue bus, but has not received it from any of the other captains. Jovita Sandoval wants 15 tickets for her youth group and will get the money to Maureen on Sunday.

Maureen spoke with Mary Johnson regarding making a new sign for us to take to the walk. Maureen will meet with her next week. Mary suggested mesh is a good material for use in the wind. The cost will be approximately \$110.

PLANNED PARENTHOOD PRAYER VIGIL:

Heather gave an update on the last vigil (it was cancelled).

RESPECT LIFE COMMITTEE:

Mary Anne heard that A Woman's Friend is trying to get the woman who inspired the movie "October Baby" as the speaker for their next banquet. Mary Anne thinks that if that's the case, we should hold off showing the movie until the month before the banquet as a way to promote the banquet.

Maureen will be holding the baby shower for A Woman's Friend the weekend of January 20th and will need help. Mary Anne volunteered for the 5pm vigil Mass and Heather volunteered for either the 8am or 10am Mass on Sunday.

BILLBOARDS AND BALLOONS:

The billboard will go up in January with our website on the bottom.

Maureen spoke with the people at the fairgrounds regarding having helium balloons available. The fairground will make a decision and get back to us.

Maureen has been looking for a new video for the fair and has not found one.

Heather is to make a list of the pro-life movies she has on hand and provide it for Maureen and she will look at what pro-life videos she has for a possible lending program within the community.

NEWSLETTER:

It will go out tomorrow or Friday (PIP will call Maureen when it's ready).

MISCELLANEOUS:

Danny Thompson gave a report on the St. Joseph's meeting at which 14 people were present. It was a meeting to generate interest in starting a Respect Life committee. They will have another meeting in January.

Danny also told us about how he hands out paper roses on the anniversary of Roe v. Wade for donations and gives 100% of the donations to A Woman's Friend. He's been doing this for 15 years.

ADJOURNMENT/CLOSING PRAYER:

Our next meeting will be on Wednesday, January 2, 2012, at 7:00pm.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:50pm and closed with a prayer led by John.

Respectfully submitted,

Heather Pugh, YSRTL Secretary